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Matlida Sanders (?S_g— \A -0 3@@ -~ W

From: Diamond Williams
Sent: . Tuesday, June 19, 2012 11:00 AM
To: i CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 6/19/2012 10:59:00 AM ABM” O
Docket Number: 120110-TX - . “ELNES jTRATW 4
Filename / Path: - 120110.amend.ord.remov.from.CO.per.doc - n E
AMENDATORY ORDER
Thank you,
fareo "9
A > E

Diamond Williams
Deputy Clerk II SWILED ~ 0
Office of General Counsel £ ML £ - |
Florida Public Service Commission

Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 04008-12 in Docket 120110-TX (Email {D = 958453)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO.

DESCRIPTION

04008-12 (1 pgs.)

Amendatory Order
PSC-12-0307A-CO-TX to
reflect the removal of Docket
120110-TX from Order
PSC-12-0307-CO-TX;
Order
PSC-12-0307-CO-TX is
reaffirmed in all other
respects.

Yes

6/19/2012









